

University of North Dakota UND Scholarly Commons

Archival Manuscripts

Elwyn B. Robinson Department of Special Collections

Fall 1904

Ad Altiora Literary Society Constitution

Ad Altiora

How does access to this work benefit you? Let us know!

Follow this and additional works at: https://commons.und.edu/unique-manuscript

Recommended Citation

Ad Altiora, "Ad Altiora Literary Society Constitution" (1904). *Archival Manuscripts*. 5. https://commons.und.edu/unique-manuscript/5

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by the Elwyn B. Robinson Department of Special Collections at UND Scholarly Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Archival Manuscripts by an authorized administrator of UND Scholarly Commons. For more information, please contact und.commons@library.und.edu.

Sect I. The name of this society shall be the adaptife

Sect II. The object of this society shall be to stimula debate and encourage oratory.

Membership.

Sect-I To be admitted to This society a student must have completed wither the work of the Preparatory department or work which is its equivalent.

Deck-II - The Trusteer, neembers of the Taculty, Institutions and any benefactor of this society shall le membars. Ex officio.

Sect III alumni, who have been members of This Society, provided, that They have left the society in good standing, are honorary members. The becretary shall keeps a record of all alumni who are entitled to honorary membarship.

Sert. IV. The secretary at the beginning of the school year shall post in a conspicuous place, where it is customary to post notices, all The sections under article II of This constitution. Students wishing to become members of this society shall forward by mail their names to the Secretary, who will read them before The society. By motion the name shall be refered to the Committee of Investigation, said committee to uport at next meeting. after namer have been recommended by committe, a plurality vote of the members present is necessary to elect to membership. This committee shall be appointed by President hold during turn and shall consist of them; The Vice standing vine chairman elected by The Society shall be informed of the fact by the Secretary, By signing The Constitution and paying the the ster.

sum of one dollar ord stimbuship shall not deced

forty (40). article III and

Officers and Elections.

Sect-I. The officers of this Society shall consist of; advisor, President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasure, Bergant at arms, and assistant Sergeant at arms.

Sect II. The officers shall be elected by ballot, and There shall be more than one nomine for each office. exapt the office of advisor.

Sect-III. Elections to take place at The first regular meeting of each term. Except the office of advisor, who shall hold office for one year.

Sect-IV. a majority vote elects.

Sect-V. The powers and duties of officers shall be similfar to those of like officers in like societies, together with such powers and duties as may be assigned by society. Custom to be respected.

Sect-VI. The office of advisor must be filled by a member of the faculty. He shall be consulted on matters which shall be referred to him by a majority vote of the society. a commette appointed for any purpose may consuct the advisor without special consent of the society.

Sect-VII. The Secretary shall after each meeting uport to the Treasure all Jimes and dives. At the expiration of his term of office he shall make a report which shall contain the following data, to gether with such other information as many he of interest to the society; viz,

1. number of meetings 2. Highest attendence 3. Lowest attendence

4. average attendence for Term

5. number of Failures for Torm.

number of Failurs for sum which are excused

number of absences.

number of abrences excused.

number of Persons admitted.

This report shall be recorded in Journal after the minutes for his term of office.

Sect. III The President shall enforce close observation of The Constitution, By Tawo, & Pules of Order, and deliver an inaugural address in taking the chair. He shall on leaving office deliver a farewell address. The President during his term of office shall not be anofficer of any other society or class in the University.

Such VIII. The Vice Susidered shall appoint at The Just meeting of his turn of office two members to act with him as a Program Committee.

Sect- X. The Treasures shall called promptly all Jines and dues reported by The Secretary; and shall make a full uport at each meeting of all Jines and dies unpaid. Ot the expiration of his term of office he shall make a Jull report of the receipts and expendatures of the

Sect X no person shall be digible to office who .

has not been a member of this so city one
mouth prior to election. all dues nor fines must
be paid before a member can take office.

But this shall not be valid during the line year

article IV

Programe Committee

Seet-I. The Program Committee shall sign work equally to all members of the Society, keep a record of all failures, notify each muniber pulgion two weeks notice of program,

article X meetings

Sect-I. This society shall niver at 7. (warn) o'clock G.M. wery Monday evening during the school year, Spring term excepted, the pist meeting of the Spring Tum shall be named the regular meeting. After This meeting thus shall be no regular meeting during spring Lerm. Special meetings called by Duridus.

Seet II. a special meeting shall be called of the request of five members, provided: There is filed with the President a paper statung the object of the meeting.

article TI

Seet I. Ten members shall constitute a quorum.

articler

Sect. This Constitution may be amended by two

Thirds (23) of the members present; provided,
a weeks notice of the proposed amendment

shall have been given.

article VU

Sect. I any member of this Society shall not be restricted from beringing friends. article vill

Sect -I. At the End of the year each member shall have refunded to him the money he deposited minus jines and cost of society pin, and any appropriation made by majority vote of Society.

Barticle I

Sect I. The President, or chairman, shall appoint a tritic at each regular muting who shall use The greatest freedom in criticising the action of the Society and its members.

=7= article II Tines.

Sect. I The chair shall impore a fine of not less than (1) ten cents and not more than twolf fine (26) cents upon any member who seeks to distract The society. The same fine to hold in case of failure on program.

Seet II. For absence of rom meeting a fine of twenty fine cents shall be imposed. Should absence be excused by majorily rate of Society the fine shall be ten cents for each absence. Three successive absences without valid excuse forfits membership of student.

article III

Sect-I- Thenwer a written specification of charges frequed against any member by another, the accessed shall be cited by a written citation specifying the charges, which shall be served by the Sectulary, not less than me week you the trial.

Sect. II. after trial the accused shall retise from
the room, whereupon the society shall
proceed to vote by bullot. If decided
quilly he shall be dealth with accordingly;
if innocent no allusion shall throughthe be made

Impeachments.

Sect I. any number of members not less than jine, may prifer a bill of impeachment against any officer, which charges shall be objudicated as hereofore directed.

Sect II. If all the officers be impreached simultaneous the foreson present who has been a mamber of the society longest, shall take the chair, yill the officer by appointment, and proceed until the trial.

See V.III. Judgment in case of impeachment shall not be extended just her than umoval from office, or disqualification to office during the year.

article V

Sect-I. These By-Laws may be amended by (3) two
thirds of the member present at any regular
meeting, provided, a with notice has been
given.

Sect I any port of these By Laws may be suspended for the time being by a concurrence of (43) two Thirds of the members present. End-

Rules of Train article I

Sect I. Order if Erwine.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

43. Inauguration of Officers.

3. * Reading of minutes

5. appointment of Critic

6. Program.

7. Report of Commettees

8. Vice Presidents Report.

9. Lusium Report.

10. Becritary's Report

11. Un Juished Business Election of Offices

12. Critics Report.

13. adjournment.

article I

Sect I. a two Third wite shall be necessary to adjourn the necessary to adjournment.

article III

Sect. II. In matter not specified stoy the Constitution, By Laws. or Rules of Order, This Society shall be governed by Roberts Rules of Order. Sect-I. These Rules of Order may be suspended at any regular meeting by a (43) two Thirds. vote of the member present.

Linis

We, the underigned students of the University of north blakota, believing that another Literary Society is essential to the welfour of the College Mepartment do hereby submit This Constitution to the Faculty of said institution for Their approval. This Society to begin work at the opening of the fall term 1904.

Recspectfull Jubmitted

J. G. Husband

M. Benerou

Thos. 4: Johnson

Chas. De Moyer

V. Milsteft

O. J. Löhken.